[ 062672013 11:98:11 AM —0800 FAXcow TPAGE'2 " OF 5 -

i

Florida Department-of Law Enforcement
~ Alcohol Testing Program

AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT - INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: HILLSBOROUGE SO Serial Number: 80-001731

| ' Time of Inspection: 21:35 " Date of inspectién: 05/06/2013 Software: 8100.27
i Check or Test : YES NO
i | Date and/or Time Adjusted
: ' . . No
Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
_ : S Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
: . o Yes
i : Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
: o . ; ' Yes
| Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
) Yes
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
! . ) ' Yes
; Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L Toat 0.089/210L Test 0.209/210L Test 0.08 g/Z10L
. Test : (g/210L) . (g/2i0L) tg/210L) Dry Gag S5td Test
g (g/210L) Lot#:2012066 - Lot#:201206H Lotd:201201C {9/210L)
: Exp: 05/27/2014 Exp: 06/27/2014 Exp: 03/21/2014 Lot#:10912080A)
i : EXp: 06/01/2014
0.000 0.047 0.077 0.194 0.079
0.000 0.047 {0.077 0.194 0.079
0.000 10.047 0.078 0.194 0.079
!

Kumber of Simmlators Used: 5

Remarks: : { )
AI K. WILLIAMS .PRESENT ENTIRE INSPECTION

The above instrument complies ( X

) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

) does R"cc\-;p.{.: (
I certify that I hold a valid. Florida. napartm'at‘ Law_ Enforcement Agency Iaspector Permit and that T

-

periomed_ this iaspection in ugg;ﬂnnu--»méﬁe provisi

P

$ignature afid Prin ;

05/06/2013
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004

. 0f Chapter 110-8, FAC.

ROGER G SKIPPER
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My mistake. It's 80-001721, NOT 80-000830

" Zimbra : : | o _ '  Pagelof2

Zimbra ’ ' : rskipper'@h(so.tampa.ﬂ.us
Re: Agency Insbection' Restart 80-9001731

From : ROGER G SKIPPER <rskippér@hcso.tampa.ﬁ.us> Tue, May 07, 2013 08:21 AM
Subject : Re: Agency Inspection Restart 80-0001731
To : Phillip Suber <PhillipSuber@fdie.state.fl.us>

From: “Phillip Suber" <PhillipSuber@fdie. state.fl.us>
To: "ROGER G SKIPPER" <rskipper@hcso.tampa.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2013 8:09:31 AM -

Subject: RE: Agency Inspection Restart 80~000'1731

Thank you Roger. Just 1o clarify, this was on instrument #830 rather than 1731 as indicated in the
subject line? _

Phillip

From: ROGER G SKIPPER [mailto rskipper@hcso. tampa fl.us]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 8: 50 PM

To: Suber, Phillip ’

Subject: Agency Inspection Restart 80-0001731

During the agency inspection for 80-000830 the power strip fell off it's mount and turned
off. this yurned off the instrument and prlnter

The inspection was between the 0.08 91210L DGS lest and the 2nd d:gnostuc test. All
results to that point were within compl:ance

Roger G. Skipper, CBTU Supervisor
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
Central Breath Testing Unit

1201 Orient Road -

Tampa, Florida 33619

813-247-8381 (office)
813-242-1870 (fax)

Public Disclosure: '
Under Florida law, email addresses are public record. 1f you do not want your e-mail

- https:/fzmail.heso.tampa. fl. us/zimbra/h/printmessage Zid=cd441 Sea-ca29-4809-8551-d721f... 6/19/2013
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address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office via telephone at 813-
"247-8000 or US Mail at P.O. Box 3371, Tampa, FL 33601. S

Roger G. Skipper, CBTU Supervisor
* Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office

Central Breath Testing Unit

1201 Orient Road '

Tampa, Florida 33619

813-247-8361 (office)
813-242-1870 (fax)

Public Disclosure: ‘
; - Under Florida law, email addresses are public record. If you do not want your e-mail
' address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
- this entity. ' Instead, contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office via telephone at
813-247-8000 or US Mail at P.O. Box 3371, Tampa, FL 33601.

i https:ﬂzmai}.hcso.tampa.ﬂ.uslzimbra!hfprihtmessage?id=cd44 15ea-ea29-4809-8551-d721f... 6/19/2013
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DAVID GEE, SHERIFF INTER-OFFICE
. Hilisborough County MEMORANDUM
Tamp, FL
DATE:  05/0612013
TO: " Timothy R. Bell, MSgt #3152

FROM: Roger G. Skipper, Supervisor #2461
RE: Repeat Inspection, Inst 80-001731

MESSAGE:

The agency inspection for instrument serial number 80-001731 had to be repeated due to the following
issue: : :

While unplugging a simulator from the multi outlet surge protector behind this instrument, the surge
protector became disconnected from the wall and fell to the counter top. The power switch was flipped
from the impact, thus turning off this instrument and it's printer. The instrument inspection sequence
was between the 0.08 g/210L DGS test and the final diagnostic. All tests were in compliance up to this
point. T ) ' '

‘The inspection was restarted and the iﬁstmrﬁéni t;bmplied with Chapter | 1D-8, FAC, Mr. Phillip
Suber, Department Inspector for FDLE Alcohol Testing Program, was notified. Assistant Al Kathy
Williams, was present and observed the event. ,
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APPROVED DISAPPROVED ACK - DATE . NAME ABN TITLF
L1t [~ &%s0-2F TimohyR.Bell /ﬁ# & 4152 Msgt
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